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Vice President

Regulatory Affairs Florida 106 E. College Avenue

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone 850-224-3963
Fax 850-222-2912
david.christian@verizon.com

October 31, 2006

Ms. Beth Salak, Director

Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 030961-TI
Dear Ms. Salak:

On October 30, 2006, Verizon Select Services Inc. (VSSI) filed tariff revisions in
accordance with the Florida Public Service Commission’s order of December 24, 2003
in the above docket. The transmittal letter contained proprietary revenue information.
Certain workpapers illustrating the amount that VSSI is required to flow through in
annual revenues were also included in the filing. Please be advised that VSSI
considers the revenue information in the transmittal letter and the workpapers to be
confidential proprietary business information.

Any questions you may have regarding this issue may be directed to my attention at
850-224-3963.

Sincerely,

Ly

David MChristian
Assistant Vice President
Regulatory Affairs Florida
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